
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
CIRCUIT - REVIEW 

 
AGENDA 

 

10.30 am 
Monday 

16 May 2016 
Council Chamber - 

Town Hall 

 
Members 3: Quorum 2 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Linda Van den Hende (Chairman) 
John Wood 
Linda Trew 
 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708 433079 

taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee, 16 May 2016 

 
 

 

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 16 May 2016 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) - receive 

 

2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  

 
 Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. 
  
Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the consideration of the 

matter. 
 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT  

 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 Procedure for hearing: Licensing Act 2003 

 
 

5 APPLICATION AGAINST INTERIM STEPS - CIRCUIT (Pages 5 - 40) 

 
 Application for Expedited Review against interim steps made under S.53A on behalf 

of Circuit, 36-38 North Street, Romford, RM1 1BH 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Andrew Beesley 

Committee Administration Manager 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

REPORT 
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 
 

Procedure for the Hearing: Under 
Section 53A Expedited Premises 
Licence Review – Licensing Act 2003  
 

 
Report Author and contact details: 

Taiwo Adeoye – 01708 433079 
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk  

 
 
 
PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING:  
 
This is a hearing to consider an application under section 53A; expedited 
premises licence review (Licensing Act 2003). The Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of 
the application now under consideration. This report accords with the 
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 
21-25 (procedure at the hearing). 
 
1. Membership of the Sub-Committee: 
 
1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing 

Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are 
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall 
proceed with the quorum of two. 

 
1.2 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an 

application where he or she: 
1.2.1 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to the 

application, are located; or 
1.2.2 has a personal interest in the application. 
 
2. Roles of other participants: 
 
2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal 

Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and 
submissions. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

mailto:taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk


2.2 The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record 
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure 
efficient administration 

 
3.     Chairman’s Briefing meeting: 
 
3.1 Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the 

Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is 
required of any issues contained in the review application or any 
representation. 

 
3.2 During this representation validation meeting, no decision will have 

been made or discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the 
review application or representations. 

 
4.     Location and facilities: 
 
4.1 All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise 

directed.  
 
4.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice 

is given at least five working days before the hearing. 
 
5. Notification of attendance: 
 
5.1 The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the 

parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they 
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of 
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions 
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to 
record their attendance. 

 
6.      Procedural matters: 
 
6.1 Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will orally inform the parties whether the application to have 
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been granted 
or refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on 
behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the party. 

 
6.2 Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This 
will normally be as follows: 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Introduction of the application: 
 
The party requesting the review will outline: 

 details of the application and relevant representations received from 
the parties; 

 relevant legislation ; 

 relevant Licensing Policy; and 

 the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination. 
 
    Documentary evidence: 
 

 Documentary or other information in support of applications, 
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the 
Sub-Committee before the hearing. If this information is produced at 
the hearing it will only be taken into account by the Sub-Committee 
if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent to its submission.  
Permission to have this information included in the hearing should 
be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any oral 
submissions have been made. 

 

 Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation 
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, 
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also 
contain the witness’s full name and occupation. 

 
        Representations: 

 

 The Chairman will invite parties present at the hearing or their 
representatives sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call 
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.  

 

 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at 
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a 
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the 
length of time available to the party in question to make their 
representation. 

 
The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the 
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of: 

 the Licensing Authority; 

 the Chief Officer of Police; 
 
7.    Failure of parties to attend the hearing: 
 
7.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to 

attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may 
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-

Page 3



Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice 
submitted by that party. 

 
8.    Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing: 
 
8.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in 

private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be 
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will 
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee. 

 
8.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and 

announce its decision at the end of the hearing. 
 
8.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not 

required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required. 

 
9.     Power to exclude people from hearing: 
 
9.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, 

the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including 
any person assisting or representing a party where: 

 it  considers that the public interest would be best served by 
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or 

 that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a 
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a 
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee 
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to 
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing. 

 
10.     Recording of proceedings: 
 
10.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years 

from the date of the determination of the hearing. 
 
11.      Power to vary procedure: 
 
11.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures 

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in 
order to consider an application, notice or representation. 

 
 

Page 4



 

 
LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE 
16 May 2016 

REPORT 
 

 
Subject heading: 
 
 

Circuit 
36-38 North Street Romford RM1 1BH 
s.53A expedited premises licence 
review 

Report author and contact details: 
 
 

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer 
c/o Town Hall, Romford 
paul.jones@havering.gov.uk 

 

This application for an expedited premises licence review is made by PC Oisin 
Daly on the behalf of the Metropolitan Police under s.53A of the Licensing Act 
2003.  The application was received by Havering’s Licensing Authority at 14:26 on 
10th May 2016. 
 

This application is made under the provisions of s.53A of the Act.  As such, s.53A(2)(a) 
requires that within 48 hours of the receipt of the application the licensing authority 
considers whether it is necessary to take interim steps pending the determination of the 
review application.  This first interim hearing was heard within the 48 hour time frame 
and took place on the morning of 12th May 2016.  It was the licensing sub-committee’s 
decision to exercise its discretion with regard to the provisions of s.53B(2) and to not 
give the premises licence holder an opportunity to make representations to the licensing 
authority at this stage. 
 

Subsequent to Police representation the licensing sub-committee chose to suspend the 
licence from midday 12th May 2016 pending the full review hearing in line with its 
powers under s.53B(3)(d).  The relevant decision notice was provided to the premises 
licence holder on 12th May. 
 

The premises licence holder made representation to the licensing authority against this 
interim decision on 12th May 2016.  In line with its duty under s.53B(6) the licensing 
authority organised this hearing within 48 hours.  This hearing is therefore to enable the 
premises licence holder to make representation against the interim decision to suspend 
the licence pending the full hearing. 
 
 

 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Licensing Officer’s Report 

Page 9



 

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE
12 May 2016 

REPORT
 

 
Subject heading: 
 
 

Circuit 
36-38 North Street Romford RM1 1BH 
s.53A expedited premises licence 
review 

Report author and contact details: 
 
 

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer 
c/o Town Hall, Romford 
paul.jones@havering.gov.uk 

 

This application for an expedited premises licence review is made by PC Oisin 
Daly on the behalf of the Metropolitan Police under s.53A of the Licensing Act 
2003.  The application was received by Havering’s Licensing Authority at 14:26 on 
10th May 2016. 
 

This application is made under the provisions of s.53A of the Act.  As such, s.53A(2)(a) 
requires that within 48 hours of the receipt of the application the licensing authority 
considers whether it is necessary to take interim steps pending the determination of the 
review application.  This hearing is to enable the licensing authority to comply with this 
duty. 
 

s.53B(3) requires that the licensing authority must consider whether to take the 
following interim steps: 
 

(a) the modification of the conditions of the premises licence  
(b) the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence  
(c) the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence 
(d) the suspension of the licence 

 

This consideration may take place without the holder of the premises licence having 
been given an opportunity to make representations to the licensing authority (s.53B(2)).  
Any decision the licensing authority may make takes effect immediately or as soon after 
as the licensing authority directs (s.53B(5)(a)).  The licensing authority must then give 
immediate notice of its decision to the premises licence holder and the chief officer of 
Police. 
 

 
 

Page 10



 

LAPR12.doc 
Misc. Act.016800/AGH01725 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Part A 

Premises licence number 016800 

Part 1 - Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 

Circuit 

36-38 North Street, Romford RM1 1BH 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

Not Applicable 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 

Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance 

Activity like music/dance, Late Night Refreshment, Supply of Alcohol 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

Supply of Alcohol 

Monday & Tuesday    - 11:00 to 00:00 

Wednesday & Thursday  - 11:00 to 01:00 

Friday & Saturday    - 11:00 to 03:45 

Sunday    - 11:00 to 00:30 
 

Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance 

Activity like music/dance 

Monday & Tuesday    - 11:00 to 00:00 

Wednesday & Thursday  - 11:00 to 02:00 

Friday & Saturday    - 11:00 to 04:00 

Sunday    - 11:00 to 01:30 
 

Late Night Refreshment 

Monday & Tuesday    - 23:00 to 00:00 

Wednesday & Thursday  - 23:00 to 02:00 

Friday & Saturday    - 23:00 to 04:00 

Sunday    - 23:00 to 01:30 
 

• From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours 

the following day; 

• On the trading day on which the clocks go forward (i.e. the start of British Summer 

Time) permitted hours may be extended for an additional hour; 

• The permitted hours may be extended until 04:00 on any day immediately preceding 

a bank holiday; and 

• The permitted hours may be extended until 05:00 on Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. 

 

1 of 8 

 

 

Page 11



 

 

 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

Monday & Tuesday    - 11:00 to 00:15 

Wednesday & Thursday  - 11:00 to 02:00 

Friday & Saturday    - 11:00 to 04:15 

Sunday    - 11:00 to 01:30 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 
 

On and Off Supplies 
 

 

Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 

Buddha RT Limited 

PO Box 2944, Romford RM7 1QF 
 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 

08592895 
 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 

authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

Robert Howe 

32 Epping Close, Romford, Essex RM7 8BH 

01708 743192 
 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 

supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

London Borough of Havering - 009406 
 

Mandatory Conditions 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence;  

(a) at a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the 

Premises Licence, or  

(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal 

Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.  
 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or authorised 

by a person who holds a Personal Licence. 
 

3.   (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 

premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 

encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to— 

(i) Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 

sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which 

the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 

otherwise);                                                                                                  

  2 of 8 Page 12



 

 

 

Mandatory Conditions cont’d 
 

(b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in 

a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 

hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 

licensing objective; 

(d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers 

on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 

condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 

drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

(e)Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of 

disability). 
 

4.    The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
 

5.   (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure 

that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to 

the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 

the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and either— 

(a) A holographic mark, or 

(b) An ultraviolet feature. 
 

6. The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having 

been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) 

it is available to customers in the following measures— 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 

which is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity 

of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are 

available.” 
 

3 of 8 

 

Page 13



 

 

 
 

Mandatory Conditions cont’d 
 

7. The admission of children, that is persons aged under 18, to the exhibition of any 

film shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the film 

classification body designated by section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984. 
 

8. If at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a 

security activity each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry 

Authority. 
 

9.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. Full 

details of this Mandatory Condition can be found at:- 

      http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120  
 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 

1 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the Designated Premises Supervisor 

is to be present on the premises, whenever any licensable activity is undertaken. (If 

the DPS is temporarily away e.g. because of holidays or sickness another personal 

licence holder may be nominated to fulfil the DPS’s role on a temporary basis). 
 

2 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or 

supplied prior to 19:00 hours other than to persons attending a bona fide pre-booked 

function involving, on the whole, the provision of substantial refreshments and/or 

music and dancing. 
 

3 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that no customers carrying open bottles 

upon entry are admitted to the premises at any time the premises are open to the 

public. 
 

4 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that alcoholic and other drinks are not 

removed from the premises in open containers, save for consumption in any external 

area provided for that purpose.  
 

5 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all drinking vessels used at the 

premises are either toughened glass or made of polycarbonate and, as far as 

possible, used vessels shall be collected on a basis whereby areas are kept clear of 

these items. 
 

6 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that where appropriate, prominent, clear 

and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the patrons to respect the 

needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly. A notice visible 

from outside shall provide a telephone number to which complaints may be made. 
 

7 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that noise or vibrations do not emanate for 

the premises which could cause a nuisance to nearby premises. Except for ingress 

and egress through the entrance, the inner lobby doors and windows shall be kept 

closed whilst regulated entertainment is taking place. 

 

8 The Premises Licence Holder or DPS shall be a member of the local Pub Watch (or 

similar) Scheme, if in operation, and a representative shall attend any meetings. 

 

4 of 8 

  

 

 

 
 

Page 14

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120


 

 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule cont’d 
 

9. 

 

 

 

9.1 

The Premises Licence Holder shall implement and incorporate policies on the 

following matters. Policies should be reviewed periodically and not changed without 

consultation with the police. The key points to be covered will include:- 

Drugs: 

 There shall be a policy of zero tolerance to the use of illegal drugs ensuring staff 

are aware of, and react to, the policy, recording each incident, drug related or 

otherwise, in the site incident book; 

 Drugs awareness posters shall be displayed on site; 

 A secure drugs box shall be installed at the premises for any confiscated items 

which are, or are believed to be drugs. Any such confiscations are to be entered 

into a drug seizures log, which is to remain in close proximity to the drugs box. 

The drugs log shall be in a durable format, recording the time/date and location of 

the seizure; the member of staff seizing the item; the name or description of the 

customer from whom the item was taken and any action taken at the time to 

contact Police regarding the item seized (i.e. CAD number or details of officer in 

attendance); 

 The management of the premises shall contact Police at least once every 

calendar month, for an officer to attend the premises, empty the drug box, and 

sign the drugs log accordingly; 

 At all times when licensable activity is undertaken at the premises, at least one 

member of staff must be present in each set of toilets, at all times to monitor 

customer activity. These staff members shall be trained to be proactive in 

deterring and preventing any unlawful activity; 

 Any customer or member of staff found using, possessing or supplying illegal 

drugs on the premises shall be permanently excluded from the premises; a record 

of such exclusions shall be entered in the premises daily record. All reasonable 

steps shall be taken to ensure all staff are aware of the identity of excluded 

persons; 

 Signs shall be prominently displayed inside and outside the premises warning 

customers that drug use on the premises will not be tolerated, they will be 

searched on entry and the police may be called if drugs are found; 

 The DPS must hold a National Certificate of Drug Awareness qualification, run by 

the BIIAB, or similar accredited body.  

9.2 Security: 

 There shall be radio communication between the premises and the Town Centre 

Incident Desk; 

 When door staff are employed at the premises they shall all be individually 

registered with the Security Industry Authority (SIA) and comply with the 

regulations governing that authority; 

 All door staff shall enter their full details in the ‘Premises Daily Register’ at the 

commencement of work. This shall record their full name, home address and 

contact telephone number, the door staff’s SIA registration number and the time 

they commenced and concluded working. Details of any SIA agency shall also be 

recorded including the name of the agency, the registered business address and 

a contact telephone number. 

5 of 8 

 
 
 
 
 Page 15



 

 

 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule cont’d 

 

 All door staff working outside the premises or whilst engaged in the dispersal of 

patrons at the close of business shall wear ‘High Visibility Clothing.’ 

 Door staff duties shall include searching and control of patrons inside the 

premises, control of patrons while queuing to enter the premises and conducting 

regular checks of all areas; 

 Door staff of both sexes shall be on duty at all times the premises are engaged in 

regulated entertainment. The premises shall be permitted to operate without 

female door staff subject only to one being appointed and employed within a 

reasonable time; any ‘pat down’ searches of female customers shall be 

performed by female door staff ONLY; 

 The four persons listed on the review decision notice may not be employed or 

work at the premises in any managerial or supervisory capacity. Additionally, they 

may not be employed in any other capacity at the premises without the written 

consent of the Police; 

 Upon entry to the premises every customer must be hand searched. These 

searches will include the searching of the customers’ person, wallets, purses, 

bags and any other items carried on or by the customer. All searches shall be 

conducted by door staff and must be carried out in an area covered by the 

premises CCTV system. Any person not submitting to a search shall be refused 

entry to the premises; 

 The premises shall oblige customers to deposit overcoats and outdoor clothing 

(but not jackets/blazers, etc.) in the cloakroom on arrival. Similarly, all bags (but 

not ladies’ handbags) shall be deposited within the cloakroom upon arrival. Such 

customers who are not prepared to comply with these requirements shall not be 

granted entry to the premises; 

 Details of ejections will be recorded in the premises daily register. This is to detail 

the exact entry/exit point through which the ejection is made, reasons for the 

ejection and all staff involved in the ejection. Where applicable, any ejections 

recorded on CCTV shall be kept on the premises CCTV system for a minimum of 

one calendar month. 

9.3  Bottle Bins shall be provided at the exit doors and staff shall prevent bottles and 

glasses being taken from the premises; 

 The premises shall be cleared of customers and closed no more than 30 minutes 

after the conclusion of the last licensable activity. 

9.4 Responsible drinking 

9.5 Queue Management 

9.6 Crime Prevention 
 

10 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the premises adopts and maintains 

the “Challenge 21” scheme whereby any person to whom alcohol is sold or 

supplied who appears under the age of 21 years shall be challenged to prove they 

are over 18 by providing identification by means of passport, photographic identity 

driver’s licence or identification card approved by the Proof of Age Standards 

Scheme (PASS) and bearing the PASS logo. 
 

 

 

 

6 of 8 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule cont’d 
 

11. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the premises adopts a club ID 

scan or a suitable equivalent which will be utilised as part of the conditions of 

entry after 21:00 on any day when SIA door supervisors are engaged. Patrons 

seeking to enter may then be subject to the entry process whereby a photograph 

may be taken, fingerprints may be taken or documentation is required or other 

means to enable identification to take place. 
 

12. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff are suitably trained for 

their job function for the premises. The training shall be recorded, on-going and 

under constant review and these records must be available to a relevant 

Responsible Authority when called upon. 
 

13. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a ‘Premises Daily Register’ shall 

be maintained and kept at the premises for a minimum of 12 months and is 

readily available for inspection by an Authorised Person throughout the trading 

hours of the premises. The register shall record:- 

 The name of the person responsible for the premises on each given day; 

 All calls made to the premises where there is a complaint made by a 

resident or neighbour of noise, nuisance or anti-social behaviour by 

persons attending or leaving the premises including the details of the 

caller, the time and date of the call, the time and date of the incident about 

which the call is made and any actions to deal with the call; 

 All incidents in relation to the use of any force by staff or Door 

Supervisors in the removal of persons from the premises including the 

time and date of the occurrence, name or brief description of the person 

removed, and details of the staff involved. 
 

14. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a properly specified and fully 

operational CCTV system is maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system 

shall incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of 

providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all persons 

entering and/or leaving the premises. All other areas of risk should have coverage 

appropriate to the risk. The positions of the CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown 

on a set of plans and any alteration to the system should only made after written 

approval of Havering Police and the licensing authority. 
 

15 

 

 

 

 

 

16 

 

 

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a qualified user of the CCTV 

system will be present at the premises whenever licensable activity is 

undertaken. The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of 

plans and any alteration to the system should only be carries out after written 

approval of Havering Police and the licensing authority. 
 

 

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a clear head and shoulders image 

of every person entering the premises on the CCTV system is obtained. Persons 

entering the premises should be asked to remove headwear, unless worn as part 

of religious observance. 

 

7 of 8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 

 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule cont’d 
 

  

17. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the CCTV system incorporates a 

recording facility and all recordings shall be securely stored for a minimum of one 

calendar month and made available within a reasonable time upon request by the 

police on production of the relevant Data Protection form. A system shall be in 

place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail 

maintained. The system shall comply with other essential legislation, and all signs 

as required will be clearly displayed. The system shall be maintained and fully 

operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable 

activity. 
 

18. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that persons under the age of 18 are not 

permitted on the premises after 18:00 hours except for pre-booked functions where 

the terminal hour for persons under the age of 18 shall be 22:00 hours. If the club 

hosts an under 18 promotion for disco, bands or competitions alcohol shall not be 

served. 

 
 

19. The premises Licence Holder shall ensure that last admission to the premises on a 

Friday and Saturday shall be no later than 03:00. 

 
 

20. The Premises Licence holder shall ensure that the rubbish and glass refuse bins 

are kept at the rear of the premises away from public access. They shall also ensure 

that the footpath immediately outside the front of the entire premises is kept clear 

of refuse emanating from the premises by regular inspection both during and 

immediately after operating hours. 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 

None 
 

Annex 4 – Plans 

 
 

 

 

8 of 8

Page 18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Part B 

 

Premises licence summary 

Premises licence number 016800 

Premises details 

Postal address of premises, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 

Circuit 

36-38 North Street, Romford RM1 1BH 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not Applicable 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 

Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance 

Activity like music/dance, Late Night Refreshment, Supply of Alcohol 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

Supply of Alcohol 

Monday & Tuesday    - 11:00 to 00:00 

Wednesday & Thursday  - 11:00 to 01:00 

Friday & Saturday    - 11:00 to 03:45 

Sunday    - 11:00 to 00:30 
 

Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance 

Activity like music/dance 

Monday & Tuesday    - 11:00 to 00:00 

Wednesday & Thursday  - 11:00 to 02:00 

Friday & Saturday    - 11:00 to 04:00 

Sunday    - 11:00 to 01:30 
 

Late Night Refreshment 

Monday & Tuesday    - 23:00 to 00:00 

Wednesday & Thursday  - 23:00 to 02:00 

Friday & Saturday    - 23:00 to 04:00 

Sunday    - 23:00 to 01:30 
 

• From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours 

the following day; 

• On the trading day on which the clocks go forward (i.e. the start of British Summer 

Time) permitted hours may be extended for an additional hour; 

• The permitted hours may be extended until 04:00 on any day immediately preceding 

a bank holiday; and 

• The permitted hours may be extended until 05:00 on Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. 

1 of 2 

 

Page 19



 

 

 

 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

Monday & Tuesday    - 11:00 to 00:15 

Wednesday & Thursday  - 11:00 to 02:00 

Friday & Saturday    - 11:00 to 04:15 

Sunday    - 11:00 to 01:30 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 
 

On and Off Supplies 
 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 
 

Buddha RT Limited 

PO Box 2944, Romford RM7 1QF 
 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 

08592895 
 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of 

alcohol 

Robert Howe 
 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 

Restricted 

2 of 2
 

 

Page 20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Police Application 

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION AGAINST INTERIM STEPS - CIRCUIT
	URGENT - Letter Mr Jandu - Circuit
	Papersr1
	Front LO report
	LO Report
	Copy licence
	Front Application - Police
	17968 review



